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T5̂  
DKD, LLC 
PO Box 682 
Tatum, NM 88267 

Re: API# 30-025-03727 
Snyder A #1 

Dear Operator 

In reviewing our records, it was indicated that on the above well located at Unit Letter T Section 6 T-16S-
R36S is in violation of rule 19.15.25.8. No reported production in 105 months. A six month extension to 
Plug and Abandon this well was given on 12/15/2005 and expiring on 06/15/2006. Please submit a 
C103, Intent to Plug and Abandon include a wellbore schematic , CLEZ 144 to OCD District 1 office for 
approval prior to commencing plugging. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Donna Mull 
Line Manager 

Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N French Drive, Hobbs New Mexico 88240 
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